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Dyddiad Date: 24 November 2017
Dear Mr Kind

Re: Pubic Path Orders in the Community of Gladestry, Powys

| am in receipt of your letter dated 17" November addressed to Mrs V Julian and write
to respond to your objections raised.

Public Path Diversion Order of part of public Bridleways GD1457 & GD1461

In relation to your concerns over the proposed diversion of bridleway GD1457, | would
respectively like to draw your attention to part 2 of the Schedule in the Order. This
states that the proposed new route meets the public highway at point J. The northemn
section of the bridleway then starts 15 metres to the West at point K. Similarly, in
response to your second point, the Order states that the path will traverse Gladestry
Brook via a proposed bridge at point H. The covering letter also highlights the proposed
installation of a bridge. It is worth noting that the diversion of GD1457 has been made
in the public interest since the topography of part of the existing route makes it
unsuitable for equestrian use.

Public Path Extinguishment Order of part of public footpath GD1441

Countryside Services suggest that the needs of the public will be adequately met by the
proposed new route of bridleway GD1457. The existing access point onto the public
highway C1346 (point) is approximately 136 metres West of the access point to
proposed bridleway. It is the Council's intention to only confirm the extinguishment
order should the diversion order come into effect.

Given all the above could | please ask you to reconsider your objections? | would also
be pleased if you could clarify whether you are objecting in a personal capacity or on
behalf of an organisation. | look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Claire Lewis
Swyddog Cynorthwyol Cofrestru Tir Comin a Mapiau Diffiniol
Assistant Commons Registration and Definitive Map Officer
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